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[ mejia@iprolink.ch, 12:09 5/12/97 +00, Consulta

Return-path: <mejiafmail.iprolink.ch>
Fnvelope-to: pidee@reuna.cl

Delivery-date: Fri, 5 Dec 1997 09:26:47 -040C
Comments: Authenticated sender is <mejia@mail.iprolink.ch>
From: mejia@iprolink.ch

To: "General"<mejiaRiprolink.ch>

Date: Fri, 5 Dec 1997 12:09:06 +0000

Subject: Consulta

X-Confirm-Reading-To: mejialiprolink.ch
X-pmrgc: 1

Priority: urgent

Content-type: text/plain; charset=US-ASCII
Content-transfer-encoding: 7BIT
Content-description: Mail message body

Amigas, Amigos:

Distintas organizaciones y personas nos han informado de su
imposibilidad para leer el cuestionario de consulta remitido en
sistema mime.

Rogandoles disculpas por los inconvenientes causados, adjuntamos
copia del cuestionario en rtf esperando resclver asi el problema de
recepcion.

Agradezco altamente su comprension y colaboracion
Fernando Meijia

Director adjunto

OMCT

Crganizacion Mundial Contra la Tortura
Organisation Mondiale contre la Torture
World Organization Against Torture

Case Postale 119
37-39 rue de Vermont
CH-1211 Ginebra 20 CIC

Tel.: (+ 41 22) 733 31 40
Fax : (+ 41 22) 733 10 51

E-mail: omct@iprolink.ch

http://www.omct.org/

----------------

La OMCT coocrdina la red SO0S-TorturaContent-type: text/plain;
charset=US-ASCII
Content-description: Informaticn abecut this message.

Printed for Fundacion Pidee <pideelreuna.cl>




mejia@iprolink.ch, 12:09 5/12/97 +00, Consulta

This message contains a file prepared for transmission using the
MIME BASE64 transfer encoding scheme. If you are using Pegasus
Mail or another MIME-compliant system, you should be able to extract

it from within your mailer. If you cannot, please ask your system
administrator for help.

---- File information ---------—-
File: HUMASURV.rtf
Date: 1 Dec 1997, 16:53
Size: 13231 bytes.
Type: MS-Richtext

Attachment Converted: C:\REUNAZ2\EUDORA\HUMASURV.rtf
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